Minutes

Community Center Complex Advisory Board (C3AB) March 28, 2023 @ 7:30 PM

Attendance-In Person: Dennis Rudzinski, Gino Cavaliere, Chris Levy, Terry Stevens, Tom Kozuchowski, Sheila Lessin

Virtual: Greg Waks, Karen Huller

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Approval of 2/21/23 minutes Chris motioned to approve, Gino 2nd the motion.
- 3. Park & Recreation Staff Report Dennis Rudzinski
 - Pass holder Update
 - o 2301 active members vs 2289 in February
 - Daily visits 342 on weekdays vs 340 in January. 229 on weekends vs 227 in January
 - Staffing We are back to where we were after covid. Goal is to get another full time person.
 - Program Coordinator has been hired will start early May
 - Customer Service and Financial position hired will tart 4/10.
 - Karen asked if there was any chance of Child watch reopening?
 - Salary increases looking to see if there are any increase in applications since the salary increase. Returning camp and pool staff are happy with increases.
 - Steve looking for trainers. Looking for one more open position.
 - CC LED lights have been installed and they are bright.
 - Cardio equipment lease extended on a month to month with Matrix. Looking for a new lease on new cardio equipment. Hope to get approval in June.
 - Pool registration 1753 current registrations. There are 100 non-residents on a waiting list (last year there werer 2500)
 - Board of Supervisors joint meeting will be held 5/18 at 8pm.
 - Karen suggested scheduling interviews for free passholder program. A few expire in April. There are 2 available spots. Spots from April trailing are off. Newer passholders have been coming in regularly.
- 4. Board of Supervisors Liaison Report Greg Waks
 - The Chairs of Citizens Boards. Had meeting last week. Focus of meeting was how to get different Chairs of Boards to work together on how to improve the township.
 - April 14th is the BCA application deadline.
 - Money was put into the budget for improvements at UMCC.
 - Karen to reach out to the Chair for the application for Obvious Sports Choice to provide programming to supplement for the lack of child watch during high demand hours.
 - Houses coming down at top lot of the community center. Not sure what the space will be used for at this time. Suggestion – historical artifacts.
- 5. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Liaison Report- Paul Salamy n/a
- 6. Senior Center Representative Liaison Report- Terry Stevens
 - The patio still has loose tiles. It has already been funded. Dennis looking into the maintenance scheduled to find out how soon it can be fixed
 - Spring trips upcoming.
 - Bingo was a success and sold out.

7. Old Business - None

- 8. New Business
 - New Business Karen suggested snack room, vending machines healthy. Perhaps put in the lobby. Stock food/be behind the desk perhaps?
 - Sheila brought up possibly adding wind netting to some of the tennis/pickleball courts. Dennis to speak to Dan
- 9. Public Comment n/a
- 10. Adjournment 8:02pm. Tom moved to adjourn, Gino 2nd the motion.

Respectfully Submitted

Sheily Lessin

: